
 
August 14, 2023 

RFP # 23-004 – Construction Manager at Risk Services For City of Smyrna River Line Park Splash Pad 
 
Addendum #2 – RFI Responses:  
 

1. Pre-construction phase: After the CMAR is selected, will the design C.D. (Construction Documents) be 
100% completed and ready for RFC (Release For Construction), or will the CMAR heavily involve in the 
design process, which is required to meet with the designer/ engineer to collaborate on cost and 
schedule? If so, how long will the collaboration process be anticipated? 
 
A: The design will be at approximately 75% completion. The CMAR will be required to meet with the 
designers to collaborate on cost prior to developing and submitting 100% plans for permit to ensure the 
design is within budget. The CMAR will assist with VE recommendations as needed. The pre-design 
collaboration process is anticipated to be 1-month long but could be longer depending on preliminary 
pricing. 

 
2. Pre-construction phase: Will this pre-con phase involve contacting subcontractors to request their 

proposals? If so, what is the duration for the subcontractors to get back within a reasonable time? 
 
A: It will be up to the CMAR to determine how they want to handle preliminary pricing and what 
subcontractors they feel it necessary to engage at that time. 

 
3. Pre-construction phase: What is the maximum turnaround allowable time for sending a request between 

Owner, Designer, and GMAR? 
 
A: This will be negotiated during the contracting phase. 

 
4. Construction fee: Will this fee be based on the Maximum Guarantee Price? For example, a fee of 15% for 

$5M would be the same as 25% for $3M. The difference is that the owner would pay $3.75M. or $5.75M. 
Please elaborate. 
 
A: The construction fee/guaranteed maximum price (GMP) will be based off of the construction document 
set. As stated  in the RFP, the current stated cost limitation is $2,100,000.00.  

 
5. Construction fee: How many subcontractors per scope of work that the owner would like to obtain for 

evaluation? 
 
A: A minimum of 2 and a maximum of 5.  

 
6. Construction fee: Is the pricing more important than the completion time? In our experience, paying 

above the average prices, the availability of subcontractors will be more likely than the competitive price. 
 
A: Completion time. We have to have all construction on this project completed by April so that we have 
time to purge the concrete before we open to the public. 

 
7. Construction Phase: Will a Bid Bond be required for CMAR for this phase? 

 
A: No bid bond is required.  Payment & Performance Bonds will be required once GMP is established and 
contract awarded. 
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8. Construction Phase: Who is responsible for inspections and materials testing and the associated fees? 
 
A: The contractor.  

 
9. Construction Phase: How would the owner want to address soft soil conditions and rocks, if encountered? 

 
A: They will be dealt with through a change order should that problem arise.  

 
10. Construction Phase: Any events or special dates at the site that we should stop our work for? 

 
A: None at this point.  

 
11. Construction Phase: Can we work on the weekends?   

 
A: Yes, but a variance must be obtained through the city. 

 
12. Construction Phase: What are the requirements to safe-up the project site? Do you require the placement 

of chain-link fences, signages, privacy screens, and barricades? 
 
A: A perimeter chainlink fence will be required as the rest of the park will remain open. Signage will be 
required, but privacy screens are at the discretion of the contractor. 

 
13. Construction Phase: Is there a designated area for staging areas/contractor’s laydown area? Are any 

designated parking areas for construction personnel? Any designated areas for dumpsters and 
equipment? 
 
A: There is a parking lot directly adjacent to the site that can be designated for all items listed in this 
question. 

 
14. Construction Phase: Is there any existing irrigation system within the construction areas? 

 
A: No.  

 
15. Construction Phase: Is there any activity on the site throughout the contract time involving the City’s staff 

and machinery? 
 
A: No.  

 
16. Does this project have a Geotechnical subsurface investigation report? If so, can we receive a copy of this?   

 
A: A geotechnical investigation was completed for this project. And is available for download as a part of 
this addendum. 

 
17. Will the County/City Fire Marshal inspect and approve this project?   

 
A: Yes.  

 
18. Does this project require AS BUILT in a CAD file?    

 
A: Yes.  
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19. The attached RFP for the Splash Pad project did not include any drawings.  Are drawings available for us to 
review as part of this RFP?  If so, please provide. 
 
The concept plan and survey was attached as a separate download on BidNet Direct under 
Communications. an Addendum was posted so it is easier for firms to access. 

 
20. The list provided in Exhibit B of the RFP is not all inclusive of our General Conditions items (i.e. Estimator 

is not included).  Please advise if it is acceptable to modify or add item descriptions to the Exhibit B as 
needed. 
 
A: Yes, you may modify the General Conditions items as needed. 

 
21. Are Davis-Bacon wage rates required?  If so, please provide appropriate Determination. 

 
A: No. 


